
SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY 
SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT DIVISION 

222 West Hospitality Lane, 2nd Floor 
San Bernardino, CA 92415-0017 

Fax:  909-386-8900 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 

FINAL CLOSURE CONSTRUCTION IMPROVEMENTS 
AT THE COLTON SANITARY LANDFILL 

JUNE 9, 2022 

BIDS OPEN:  10:00A.M.  JUNE 2, 2022 

BIDS OPEN:  10:00A.M.  JUNE 22, 2022 

GENERAL: 

I. Pre-Bid “Sign in Sheets” are attached.

AMEND THE SPECIAL PROVISIONS AS FOLLOWS: 

II. Delete and replace Item 1 under Section 1.3 Pre-Qualification for Construction of Landfill Gas
Extraction System with the following:

1. The Contractor shall have successfully completed of a minimum of three (3) LFG extraction
systems similar in size and nature to this project, one (1) of which must be within the jurisdiction
of the South Coast Air Quality Management District (SCAQMD).

QUESTIONS: 
III. The following question(s) have been received by bidders:

Q1. The Bid says the Landfill Gas Subcontractor must have 3 public agency experience and one within the 
jurisdiction of the South Coast Air Quality Management District but the spec says we need 5 references, 3 
within the jurisdiction of the South Coast Air Quality Management District, please clarify. 

A1. See Number II, Amend the Special Provisions above. 

Q2. Is there an Engineer’s Estimate? 
A2. The County does not share the Engineer’s Estimate. 

Q3. Are there approved sands for the Sand infill if Alternative A Closure Turf System is chosen? 
A3. Approved Local Sand Infill Sources and Material testing can be found in the Technical 
Specifications Section 2H-A, attachment 2H-1 (Alternative A Only). 
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Q4. Is there Site Security at the landfill?  
A4. The Landfill is closed and does not have site security.  However, the LFG to Energy Plant 
is Active and has personnel there M-F during regular working hours.  Contractors will be 
responsible for all necessary additional site security measures.  
  

Q5. Does the working day schedule consider all elements, specifically with geosynthetics and 
delivery/production?  

A5. Yes, the current working days account for all proposed elements.   
 

Q6. Is there site-specific training or additional training needed for our crews??  Hazardous? Biological?  
A6. Refer to Appendix B of the Technical for Health and Safety Provisions, no additional 
training will be required at this time.   
 

Q7. Is there a Resin price adjustment Clause? Diesel Fuel price adjustment?  
A7. No. 
 

Q8. Can we order in advance and have it delivered to the site and be paid for it?   
A8. SWDM will work with contractor for delivery and storage of materials on-site in 
anticipation of that construction element.   
 

Q9. Is the general contractor required to purchase the material?  
A9. The Contractor shall perform, with its own organizations, Contract work amounting to at 
least 50 percent of the Contract Price except that any designated “Specialty Items” may be 
performed by subcontract and the amount of any such “Specialty Items” so performed will 
be deducted from the Contract Prices before computing the amount required to be performed 
by the Contractor with its own organization.  The County considers Landfill Gas work and 
Linear Low-Density Polyethylene Geomembrane work as “Specialty Items”. 

  
 
 

 

The addition of these requirements shall be considered in concert with existing documents in preparation of 
bids. If you have any questions, please contact Johnny Gayman at (909) 386-8688.   
 
  
MARC RODABAUGH, P.E.,  
Solid Waste Management Division  
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PREBID SIGN IN SHEETS 












	June 10, 2022

